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Enclosed is my re-draft of the first pafagraph
response to Harold Weisberg.

Sorry for the delay on this.

Best wishes for the New Year.
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Devr Mr. Yelsberg:

?his 18 in reply to your letters of Movember b end Ph and Decembor 1,
4 oand 12, 1065, '

You have reguested that wve treat all your letters nnd resuests os your
eppenl under the Freedom of Informetion 2ot (5 U.5.C. 552)., Since your
letters snd the necezsery responsas now comprise u lerpe Tile; 1t would
be sémindstratively difficult $o do this. #orecver, yve fesl the ad-
ministrative burden is wpor you to déternina which reesrds you sre stils
interested in reviewing., Consequently, we arve advising you to submii
resubmit & numeriesl list of thene desired records, with zccurate and
sufflcient identification, t5 us for our processing. Those records thet
can be released st this time, 1f any, will be mede zveilable to you
forthwith, . Those records thet must still be resiricted for some renssn
7ill of course be denied to you with the oppronricte explanetion, Cnece
this process hes been scesyplished you will be in & pesition if you so
desire, to appeal to the Director of Information, Office of the Admini-
strator, General Bervices Administration, Waskinrton, D. C. 20L03, with
spprovriate documentation, €3 to any documente to vhiokh vou hnve been
denied access. If the Director of Informetizsn concurs in the NARS
determinotlon, then the final determination will be rade by the Assistin:
Administrator for Adsinistration pursuant to H10FRIOS-S0.L0h,

In regsrd to your other aueations eonteined in your letter, please be
avised that all moterisle relsting to the ssasssinction of President
Eanmedy that we have resceived from the Secret Bervice ere listed in ope
of our two letters to you dited Rovember 18, 1906, snd the enclogurss
to thet letter, If you wil) Turnish s eitstion o any parts of the
Guidebook for Merines glven $o Cerlos Brinrnier by Lee Hervey Oswald
thal were published or espled by the Warren Commisaion, we will meke o
seareh for thiz material. '
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Your requests for lists to which you refer have been for lists of
individual documents that have been mnde availadble for resesrch. Yo

-2 not have such liste except the 1ist of mumbered documents of the

Comnission ("List of Basic Source Materials”), of which you have a copr.
e offer to eorrect your copy of the list of nusbered cdocuments was
mede 1n respense to your specific statement thet youwr copy of that list

‘was nok ﬁp to date. The staff member who made the offer had previously
agreed to correet your copy of the list when you suggested it ot the
‘time additional documents were mede uvalleble following the death of

Jack Ruby.

There are four memoranda by Arlen Specter i J. Iee Raukin releting io
the sutopsy of President Kennedy in the “John F. Kennedy 4-1 Autcpsy”
file. Two of these memorendsa are dated March 12, 196Gk, and relate to
interviews with the autopsy surgeons snd with FBI sgents preseat at the
gutopsy, These two memorande were first mede avslileble to you and obthor
researchers &8 pert of the folder of green copies of internal memorend:

dated from December 1963 through March 1064 uddressed to J. Lee Renkin.

This was before the first Dell printing of Richardé Werren Lewis's

The Scavengers ond Critics of the Warren Report (New York: "First Dell
printing-Hoy, 1967") in which, as you say, the two memoranda ere quote:!
on peges 113-116. The other two Specter memorenda are debed April 30

and Mey 12, 1964. They concern the photographs and X-rays relsting to
the mitocpay of President Kennedy and were made avellsble to you end
sther researchers when the remeining folders of green copies of memsrzada
addressed to J. Lee Rankin were made aveilable for research, eafter the
first Dell printing of the lewls book.

The material you have renuested, which we inforred you iz not known to be
epong the records of the Varren Commission, to the best of sur knowled o
iz not in cur possessiop, Ve do not Enow where it iz. This includes
Admiral Burkley's copy of Commission Exhibit 301 and the related material
you mention.

Enclosed. is a copy of page 284 of Comﬁisaisn Document 7. We have not
found & copy »f a recelpt attached to eny copy of CE 367. '

We have no information coneerning the. letter dated Hovember 26, 1563,
concerning "laws and regulations regarding the confidential neture of the
evants” except the informetion in the covering letter we raceived fron
the Secret Bervige und of which you have & copy.
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We do not prepare special vhotographs of President Kennedy's clothing
Tor researchers. 'Enclosed sre the prints of Cormission Exhibits 394
end 395, nade from the Cormission's file copies of exhibits, which
you requested. '

An exsmination of the "John P. Kennedy L1 Autopsy” file has shown

thet it does not contain a copy of the certification reproduced in

- XV11 Uearings 48 of the Warren Cormission. Enclosed is a copy of this
certification made from the copy which is part of CE 397. We have alsc

sent a copy of this certification 4o Dr. John Nichols.

- We have identified the photogreph. of which you sent us an electrostetic

copy as a photograph wbich we took for Dr. Nichols. Ve have sent &
print of the photograph to Mr, Bernaobei.,

The Secret Service hos sent us a WDSU-TV £ilm. We have made = copy of

this f1iln which we cra shoy you if you will let us know the day and hour
you wish to see 1t. - - ;

Sincerely,

JAMES B, RHOADS
Archivist of the United States

CC: Reading file - NNDC
Official file - NND
Day file_- N
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